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TO:      All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:     Mike Boyd – Product Marketing Manager 

SUBJECT: Updated Control Supplement & Service Guide for Ultra Series 1 & 2 Gas Boilers   
 
 

An updated version of the Control Supplement for our discontinued Series 1 & 2 Ultra Gas boilers 
is now available for models 80, 80LP, 105, 155, 230 & 310.  We have conveniently incorporated 
all control operating information, troubleshooting procedures and boiler maintenance items into 
one updated guide. 
 
Weil-McLain is mailing a hard copy of this control supplement to every Ultra Series 1 & 2 
homeowner who is registered in the Five Year Protection Plan.  
 
An electronic version of this updated control supplement is posted on our web site and can 
downloaded at http://tiny.cc/ff26p 
 
To obtain hard copies, please complete and fax a Weil-McLain Product Manual Order Form to our 
Literature Department at (219) 879-4025, or email an electronic form which is in our Product 
Literature section of our web site.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this updated control supplement, please contact our 
Technical Services department at 1-800-526-6636. 
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